This meeting will be held via Zoom, a cloud-based video conference in which Commissioners, staff and the public
can join via a link or by phone as listed at the bottom of the agenda. It is advisable to test your electronic devices to
ensure you are able to access the link. If you have concerns or issues accessing the link prior to this meeting, email
isabelbarreras@maderausd.org by 3:00 pm on Wednesday, May 19, 2021.

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Personnel Commission
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637

AGENDA

Regular Meeting
Thursday, May 20, 2021

For the 4:30 PM Public Meeting, see access below.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://maderausd.zoom.us/j/88963151131

Meeting ID: 889 6315 1131
One tap mobile
+16699009128 - 88963151131

OUR MISSION
Highest Student Achievement

A Safe and Orderly Learning Environment
Financially Sound and Effective Organization

1. Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media

2. Adoption of Agenda
Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda items

must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda.

3. Communications
Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the Commission agenda. Fifteen

minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Commission
on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Commission. Speakers are limited to
three (3) minutes. The Commission is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are
not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Commission does not respond to
public comment at this time. If you wish to address the Commission, you may do so in two ways:

e  Prior to the meeting: you may email your comments to isabelbarreras@maderausd.org at least 24 hours prior
to the meeting. Include your full name and city of residence and public comment in your email. Your
comment will be read during this portion of the meeting.

e  While in the Zoom meeting:

1. Click on the Participants icon located at the bottom of the screen.
2. On the new window, click on the Raise Hand icon and wait for your name to be called.
3. State your name and city of residence prior to your comment.




4. Consent Agenda
Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and are acted on by the Commission in one

motion. There is no discussion of these items prior to the Commission’s vote unless a member of the
Commission, staff or public requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed
from the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda. It is understood that the Administration
recommends approval on all consent items. Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the Commission
shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

A. Approval of minutes:
1. Approve the minutes from Thursday, April 15, 2021, Regular Meeting.
B. Consideration and approval of Eligibility List/s for:

Accounting Technician IV (Promotional & Open/Competitive)
Education Information Systems Manager, (Open/Competitive)
Information Security Analyst (Open/Competitive)

Senior Executive Assistant to the Superintendent & BOT
(Open/Competitive/Unranked)

g 0 B

5. New Business

A. Discuss and approve the new job class description for Athletic Trainer and Classified Salary
Compensation Survey

B. Discuss and approve the new job class description for Custodial Supervisor and Classified
Supervisory Salary Compensation Survey

C. Discuss and approve he revised job description for Director of Community Services and
Parent Resource Centers

D. Discuss and approve the Initial Salary Placement for the Educational Information Systems Manager —
Department of Information Technology and Support Services

E. Public Hearing and Approval of the 2021-2022 Personnel Commission Budget

F. Approve Resolution No. 1-2020/20201 - Classified School Employee Week: May 16, 2021
through May 22, 2021

6. Informational and Reports
A. Director’s Report
B. Commissioner’s Report
7. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting
Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office —Virtually through Zoom

1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637



8. Suggested Future Agenda Items

9. Adjournment

Board Room Accessibility: The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to
participate fully in the public meeting process. If you need a disability related modification or
accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Personnel Commission Office at
559-675-4500 extension 294 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Personnel Commission meeting so
that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. (Government code 54954.2)



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: May 20, 2021

Agenda Item:
Consideration and approval of the Minutes from the regular meeting of April 15, 2021

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Approval of Minutes from the regular meeting of April 15, 2021.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Minutes from the regular meeting

of April 15, 2021.

Attachments: April 15, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes



Minute Record of MUSD Personnel Commission Meeting
Regular Meeting held on Thursday, April 15,2021 at 4:30 PM

The Personnel Commission of the Madera Unified School District convened at a Regular Board Meeting
via Zoom, a cloud-based video communication, on Thursday, April 15, 2021 at 4:30 p.m.

Roll Call

Fran Wheat, Personnel Commission Chair

Philip Janzen, Personnel Commissioner Vice-Chair

Bruce Koch, Personnel Commission Chairperson - Absent

Isabel Barreras, Director of Classified Human Resources
Ana Perez, Human Resources Specialist - Personnel Commission

Kent Albertson, Chief Human Resource Officer
Cheri Giddens, CSEA President

Other visitors were in attendance

1. Call to Order of Public Meeting Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of
Visitors and Media
e Chair Wheat called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.
e Commissioner Wheat led the flag salute.

2. Adoption of Agenda
Director Barreras asked to pull item (5B) Custodial Supervisor Job Description and Classified

Supervisory Compensation Survey since there has been some last minute concerns and would like
to discuss and bring the item back for the meeting in May. It is a new position; there is still time to
create an eligibility list to send to the Director.

e It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to approve
the adoption of the agenda. MOTION NO. 42-2020/21.

Ayes: Commissioners Janzen and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Commissioner Koch

Abstained: None

3. Communications
e There were no public comments.

4. Consent Agenda
e It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to approve
the Consent Agenda. MOTION NO. 43-2020/21.

Ayes: Commissioners Janzen and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Commissioner Koch

Abstained: None



5.

6.

New Business
A. Discuss and approve the extension of the following Eligibility Lists:
Child Nutrition Assistant I (3.5 hours) and Head Custodian I

Director Barreras requested that two Eligibility Lists to be extended for 6 month since they
currently have expired. There are quite of bit of applicants left on this list and would like to
follow up with them to fill some of the positions for the next school year. The lists will
now expire on 10/08/2021.

It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to approve
the extension of the eligibility list for CN Assistant I (3.5 Hours) and Head Custodian I.
MOTION NO. 44-2020/21.

Ayes: Commissioners Janzen and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Commissioner Koch

Abstained: None

B. Discuss and approve the new job class description for Custodial Supervisor and
Classified Supervisory Salary Compensation Survey — Item has been pulled and will be

brought back in May of 2021.

C. Discuss and approve the new job class description for Pool Maintenance Technician and
Classified Salary Compensation Survey

Director Barreras presented the request from the District administration to review and
update the Pool Maintenance Custodian job description. The current employee is retiring
in June. This job description was last updated in June of 2012. The elimination of the Pool
Maintenance Custodian will be replaced with the new job description of Pool
Maintenance Technician at a recommended Range 29 of the Classified Salary Schedule.
Per CHRO Albertson, two applicants will be hired. Not one applicant can do all the work.
It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to approve
the new job class description for Pool Maintenance Technician and the recommendation
at Range 29 of the regular Classified Salary Schedule.

MOTION NO. 45-2020/21.

Ayes: Commissioners Janzen and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: Commissioner Koch

Abstained: None

Information and Reports

A. Information on the Personnel Commission Proposed Budget for FY 2021 — 2022

o Director Barreras gave an update on the Personnel Commission on the Budget. The
budget has stayed status quo. That was a slight increase with NeoGov software
license. The benefits usually go up about 3% every year. The Business Office will
provide me with those numbers before the May 20™ meeting.

o Commissioner Wheat commented that it was good to see how the budget has not
changed much and gives credit to Director Barreras and the PC Staff on how you
are able to keep the level of expertise and any escalates with the same amount of

money.



B. Presentation of the Classified Quarterly Employee Award to Monica Ochoa,
Administrative Assistant — College and Career Readiness

Commissioner Wheat welcomed and presented the Quarterly Employee Award to
Monica Ochoa.

Chairperson Wheat commented that she was proud of Ms. Ochoa’s exemplary work
ethic and dedication to the students and she is a Student Champion.

CSEA President Giddens also expressed her congratulations to Monica.

Kristen McKenna thanked her and expressed her appreciation to Monica.

Director Barreras acknowledged and congratulated Monica.

C. Director’s Report

Director Barreras reported that the month of March has been very busy with
recruitments.

She also attend a job fair with the Madera County Superintendent of School in
February.

The PC is waiting to receive the HRAs/Requisitions from HR. We are working together
on those. There are 35 employees to replace. These employees are retiring in June.
We are completing Phase I of the Classification Study. We will be starting Phase II
where we should have over 500 questionnaires that we will be sending out to our
employees. Phase II is the biggest group. You will be seeing new Job Descriptions
coming in May that are being studied. These were requested individually, one of them
is being requested by the Director of Athletics.

Director Barreras gave a huge “Thank you” to Director of IT Joe Halford and CFO
Arelis Garcia for the 17 new laptops. Laptops are being used for testing.

D. Commissioner’s Report

No reports.
Commissioner Wheat gave a shout out to the PC Office. They will be very busy
trying to fill those open positions and to get everyone tested.

7. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting
e Thursday, May 20, 2021 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office —Virtually through Zoom
1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

8. Suggested Future Agenda Items
¢ None were suggested.

9. Adjournment

e Chairperson Wheat adjourned the Public Session at 5:00 PM.

N

(B

Isabel H?lﬁreras, Director of Classified HR Date: April 16, 2021



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: May 20, 2021

Agenda Item:
Consideration and Approval of the following Eligibility Lists for: Accounting Technician IV

(Promotional & Open/Competitive), Educational Information Systems Manager
(Open/Competitive), Information Security Analyst (Open/Competitive), Senior Executive
Assistant to the Superintendent & BOT (Open/Competitive/Unranked)

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
An Eligibility List has been placed on the agenda as a consent item. If for some reason any

Commissioner would like to remove a list, it can be done.

1. Accounting Technician IV (Promotional & Open/Competitive)
2. Education Information Systems Manager, (Open/Competitive)
3. Information Security Analyst (Open/Competitive)
4. Senior Executive Assistant to the Superintendent & BOT
(Open/Competitive/Unranked)
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Eligibility List as presented.



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE
Meeting Date: May 20, 2021

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the new job class description for Athletic Trainer and Classified Salary Compensation Survey

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to create a new job description with the title of Athletic

Trainer. This new job description conducts a comprehensive program in the prevention and care of athletic

injuries; evaluates the student athlete’s physical condition, advises, and treats to maintain maximum physical fitness
for participation in athletic competition, while keeping the physical and mental welfare of the athlete as the top
priority; promotes the prevention of injuries through use of methods including conditioning, protective equipment,
exercising, taping, and training techniques. The incumbents in this classification provide the school community
with physical preparation and injury treatment of students competing in school sports which directly supports

student learning and achievement.

Positions in this class work closely with student athletes, primarily at the high school level, but also supporting middle
and grade school student athletes at competitions. Duties focus on maintaining the physical and mental well-being
of the athletes, including treating injuries and working to prevent them.

Salary surveys were conducted by using the approved Bargaining Unit school districts and the results of the
comparison survey also suggest placement on the Classified Salary Schedule at Range 44 (refer to attached

comparison survey).

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California Education
Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9. Review of positions
which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized
positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the following new class and its recommended Salary

Range allocation as presented in the table below:

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW SALARY RANGE
RECOMMENDATION
Athletic Trainer New Range 44 of the 2020-2021 Classified Salary

Schedule (yearly:$54,240 - $70,620; heuxly;
$25.98 - $33.82.hourly)

Attachments: Job Class Description: Athletic Trainer & Classified Salary Compensation Survey



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERSONNEL COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE
Meeting Date: May 20, 2021
Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the new job class description for Athletic Trainer and Classified Salary Compensation Survey
Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to create a new job description with the title of Athletic

Trainer. This new job description conducts a comprehensive program in the prevention and care of athletic
injuries; evaluates the student athlete’s physical condition, advises, and treats to maintain maximum physical fitness
for participation in athletic competition, while keeping the physical and mental welfare of the athlete as the top
priority; promotes the prevention of injuries through use of methods including conditioning, protective equipment,
exercising, taping, and training techniques. The incumbents in this classification provide the school community
with physical preparation and injury treatment of students competing in school sports which directly supports
student learning and achievement.

Positions in this class work closely with student athletes, primarily at the high school level, but also supporting middle
and grade school student athletes at competitions. Duties focus on maintaining the physical and mental well-being
of the athletes, including treating injuries and working to prevent them.

Salary surveys were conducted by using the approved Bargaining Unit school districts and the results of the
comparison survey also suggest placement on the Classified Salary Schedule at Range 44 (refer to attached

comparison survey).

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California Education
Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9. Review of positions
which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized
positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the following new class and its recommended Salary

Range allocation as presented in the table below:

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW SALARY RANGE
RECOMMENDATION
Athletic Trainer New Range 44 of the 2020-2021 Classified Salary

Schedule (yearly:$54,240 - $70,620; and
hourly: $25.98 - $33.82)

Attachments: Job Class Description: Athletic Trainer & Classified Salary Compensation Survey



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Class Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-####/##

DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DATED Mo/Da/Year

UpifiediSchool District

NEW CLASSIFICATION
PROPOSED TITLE: ATHLETIC TRAINER
DEPARTMENT/SITE: District Department or SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
School Site SALARY RANGE: TBD per 2020/2021 Schedule
WORK YEAR: 12 Months (## Days)
REPORTS TO: Director of Athletics or assigned FLSA: Non-Exempt

PURPOSE STATEMENT:
Under the general direction of the Director of Athletics and/or Site Athletic Director, the Athletic Trainer conducts

a comprehensive program in the prevention and care of athletic injuries; evaluates the student athlete’s physical
condition, advises, and treats to maintain maximum physical fitness for participation in athletic competition, while
keeping the physical and mental welfare of the athlete as the top priority; promotes the prevention of injuries through
use of methods including conditioning, protective equipment, exercising, taping, and training techniques. The
incumbents in this classification provide the school community with physical preparation and injury treatment of
students competing in school sports which directly supports student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS
Positions in this class work closely with student athletes, primarily at the high school level, but also supporting

middle and grade school student athletes at competitions. Duties focus on maintaining the physical and mental
well-being of the athletes, including treating injuries and working to prevent them.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions,
duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

Adheres to concussion and emergency return to play protocols.

Assists in educating student athletes in injury prevention, nutrition, and mental health and wellness.

Develops, follows, and updates Emergency Action Plan (EAP) for each athletic venue.

Establishes and maintain a budget for athletic training supplies/equipment.

Evaluates athletic injuries; administers first aid and CPR as needed to injured student athletes; requests

additional emergency medical treatment as required.

e Maintains appropriate files and records for student athletes, which may include copies of physician
diagnosis, treatment plans, prescriptions, physical examination reports, documentation of treatment
provided, medical history forms, accident reports and insurance forms.

e Maintains the Athletic Training Room in a clean, organized manner.

e Performs various external techniques for muscular skeletal support.

e Provide athletic trainer support at middle school feeder football games and at elementary athletic
championship events.

e Provide daily care and support as needed for all site student athletes.

e Provide training to others as a Certified American Red Cross (CPR/First Aid) Instructor

e Provides “hands on” experience and supervision for student athletic trainers who assist with activities

hletic Trainer ase 1 of MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Sl y P gelo $ Month da, Year

Proposed: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-##H##/##
Previous update: None-New Class DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




such as taping, first aid and icing in accordance with the school's clubs and activities guidelines and state
law.

Provides and assists with rehabilitation programs and treatments for strains, sprains, contusions, soreness,
and exercises to strengthen muscles.

Provides reports to coaches, athletic directors, and nurses on injuries, medical reports and status of
athletes under treatment. Certifies medical eligibility of students to return to the athletic program.
Recommends to parents/students appropriate medical care related to injuries.

Responsible for the inventory and requisition of all training room supplies and equipment through
protocol established with the Athletic Director.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Fundamental principles and accepted trends in the field of athletic training
Applicable sections of State and Federal laws, regulations and codes
Physical, intellectual, social, and emotional growth patterns in students
Principles and practices of supervising, training and providing work direction
District organization, operations, policies, objectives and goals

English grammar, usage, punctuation and spelling

Computer usage and applicable software programs

Skills and Abilities to:

Read, analyze, and understand scientific and technical journals related to sports medicine, legal
documents, and physician and physical therapist orders

Respond appropriately to common inquiries or complaints from students, parents, coaches and other
employees

Properly use and care for materials, supplies and equipment employed in performing services as an
athletic trainer

Work confidentially with discretion

Work independently and exercise independent judgment within scope of responsibility

Complete work with many interruptions

Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with a diverse range of people
using tact, patience, and courtesy

Compose correspondence and written materials independently

Plan, organize and prioritize work in order to meet schedules and time lines

Communicate, understand and follow both oral and written directions effectively

Maintain current knowledge of trends in the assigned field

Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action

Maintain accurate records in reporting-progress and monitoring results

Communicate using patience and courtesy in a manner that reflects positively on the organization
Actively participate in meeting District goals and outcomes

Apply integrity and trust in all situations

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include: working under limited supervision using standardized routines; providing information
and/or advising others; and tracking budget expenditures. Utilization of some resources from other work units may

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Athletic Trainer Page 2 of 3 Month da. Teaz
Proposed: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: None-New Class DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/#4#




be required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to have impact on the organization's
services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
e Bachelor’s degree , with a Master's Degree preferred.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
e Experience preferred.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive to sporting events and meetings as required.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score

e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four
years)
e Athletic Trainer Certification required from National Athletic Trainers Association Board of Certification
e Current CPR certification
e Certified American Red Cross (CPR/First Aid) Instructor

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e  Work is performed indoors and outdoors, subject to extreme weather conditions at times
e Mobility sufficient to walk, stand, and /or sit for extended periods, and access all locations in the work
environments
e Flexibility to reach with hands and arms, twist, and bend, squat, kneel, and stoop
e Lift, carry, push, pull and/or carry bulky objects of up to 80 pounds with or without assistance
e Manual dexterity to appropriately control and manipulate objects, tools, materials, and equipment used on
the job, including operating a computer and other office equipment
e Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone
e Visual acuity to see/read documents and a computer screen

) - £ MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Athletic Trainer Page 3 of 3 Month da, Year

Proposed: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: None-New Class DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




pealds

%8L) G
doIs = 17089

S
dajs — L£6'68

uoseas
/8658

G958

6223~ S
08253 0888
UOSESS
186978

UOSess
166073

29UslRdxXe

" 331UN|oA |

UoISSnNaued ‘Aisfes tolem
‘jsale 9eipied _mao @3y He9 YIVN

10 [euoisssjold
o'siesA oM.

EiAA70)
Aq paipsiode welbold Jaulel | ona|uly

palisyBld |

29108p SHIo[eyoeH

sigisep
10 Siojyoeg

# abed uo pajiejep aie ‘sejoujooy Aiojeuridxs e se jjom se ‘ejep abem Aunoy pue Aiejes fenuue jo sabesany

| Ul

3Ule1] o031y BHIL - HOLY

MDIA91 0] SSE[3 1e]
uonusAsId Amlursajoucid Aond
do} se a3a|uje o aiejjam |eaisAud pue [ejuaiu Buidasy
‘uoijedionued o} ssaui) [eaisAyd wnwixew uiejulew o)
SoJ9]1jje Juspnis jeal) pue SsIApe pue uoRipuoa [eaisAyd
ajen|eAs :saunful o13|yie Jo 91e9 pue uonuaAaid
ul wieibold aaisusys1duiod e jonpuoa pue aziuebig
—dsulel} 99| pY BRLL — HOLVIN

9|qe|leAe tonaiiassp qolou (. | d ‘Ajuo [euosess)
Isulel] — uonisod pajoeiuos - Isulel] ona|uiy

sanbjuyoa}

Buiures; pue *Buide; ‘Buisiosexe ‘Juswdinbe aanoaiold
‘Butuonipuos Bupnjour spoyjew Jo asn ybnoay) saunful

jo uonusaaid ay) ssjowod ‘Ajoud doy sy} se sjejyle oy

Jo aIejjam ejusiu pue [eaisAyd sy Buidsey ajiym ‘uonediwod
olja|yje ul uolledoiued Joj ssauyy feaisAyd wnwixew uejuew
0} sjeay} pue 'sasiApe ‘uonipuod jeaishyd s ajejyie Juspnis

000Z¢ (21-))
asn elesia |

0Ll
(8-y) @s
A9 psala

188°¢/ (Z1-M)
asn oussi |

769°ct (Z1-M)
asn sino

L51'e$ 025'7$ U} sajen(eAs ‘saunful aRa|yie Jo 81e0 pue uojjusaaid sy}
688'GS ‘bv ¥S ‘b ¥S A 009 V1VN pue uao uy wesBoud SAISUSYS1dLL0d B S1oNpuod Jaulel | Jus|uly syl
:3sebbng |  jsabbng }Jsabbng | YdO ‘asusor s eAug ¥ Juaund ‘pie pauejeld |  salbep slojpyoeg Jaulel] anejuyy asn elepep
(Aypuow)
Xep anjea (Ajyuoui)
(abuey abuer | | doyg (ebuey Juauwjjoius (sapeis)
Kieies) ¥ “PIN Kiepes) ¥ STLVYIHILIETD ® STSNIOIT JON3IR3I4X3 NOILvdna3 311 SSV1D gor 1141S1d

¥ 8bed uo Aay} 10j09 JoLISIg pue $810U}00-

€ Jjo | ebey

Aaning uosuedwon
Jautel] a3y



 abed uo pajiejep aue ‘sajoujooy Aiojeueldxs jje se jjam se ‘ejep ebem Aunoy pue Aiejes jenuue jo sebeiany

el mw

Kuuow)
Xew anjea (Aiyyuouws)
(aBuey abues | | dajg (e6uey JuawwjjosuT (Sapelo)
fuees) yg -PIN Lees) yg SILYIHILYTD ® SISNIIIT JONIRIAXT NOILYONa3 37111 SSV19 gor 1IR1SIa
p abed uo fay| 10j0D) JoUISIq PUB S8J0U004 Aaning uosiiedwon

€ Jo ¢ abed Jaulel] sna|yIy



"uollepuawiwodal 7 d3uel 3y} Joj poddns Jayriny sapinoid siyy “AjaAndadsas ‘4amo| a8uel auo o ‘13y31y a8uel BUO J3YLS UOIIBPUBWIWOIA

ay1 anow Ajuo pjnom - dais doy Jo dais 1541y - suoido Jay3o ay3 Jo Jayua Suisn ‘ased SIY1 Ul puy -uosuedwod pijeA 1SoW 3y} JOj PIPUIWW0IDI

S| 93ueJ 3y} JO 3|ppIw ay3 1e 1.l 8y Jo asn ‘sdals Jo Jaquinu 381e| e Yy3Im 1911SIp [euoidadxs 9U1 INOYUM UBAT “XIS Sey 43Y30 3y} ‘sdals anl Suiney s1oLISIp
N0y 33 JO 334y} YHM ‘pasn s1OLISIP aY) uaamiaq Ajigerien 313 sem asayl ‘sasodind uospedwod Atewud 1oy pasn sem days 28ueJ-piw 3y} ‘pauoijusw sy

"19ydiy

%065 1sowe s| yoiym — asn eljesiA ie - Azejes say3iy Ajzuediyiusis suo Jo aouanjyui ay3 01 anp ‘(085°5$) 42y81y yonw aq 01 N0 pauiny a8esane ayl ‘sjurod

uosedwod M3y 3. 343y} BI3YM SIY1 Se Yyons suopenys ul Ajjeradss pue ‘Ajjesauas asn o3 J03ed1pul 1s3q ay1 st ueipaw 8y "3sopd Auan si £GT‘GS Jo days aSuel
-plw Bunsixa 3yl 'yt a8uel Asejes 1e ydjew 153502 Ay} Spuly 3NPayds Alejes s,esapeiy o3 8TT’SS JO Junowe a3uel-piw ay) JO uelpaw palejndjed ay; Suedwo))

‘P34 papeYs 2.8 pasn 10U S1OLISIP SY3 JO 334y} ||e PUB UOHENIS SIYL Ul 11f UOII0IS pue SIA0|) "ssa| Ajjuediyiusis pied s pue suoseas s1iods 9a1y] 3y JO aJow

10 3UO SI13A00 I3UleL] BY3 3SEI YdIYM Ul “Jaurel | dwi-Hed ‘|euosess e sey 1o ‘Sse|d 3y} SABY 10U S0P JIMISIP BY3 UBYM Pasn AJUO S UDIBIA ON,, "SUOIIEN1IS

49430 U} UOWWOI 310 Yanw! 31 $35ed ydjew e 3)inb 10U 4o ‘950]2 Ajqeuoseay oM 3y3 JO a1njeu Y3 03 3nP Sayd3ew asopd AIaA ale suoiisod ayy ased
4oes uj "uol3uiyse/\ pue ‘eljesiA ‘UOPIO01S ‘OUSaIS ‘|RIIUI) JO SIDLISIP DY} Ul B1aMm 33y ‘saiduade ayy Suowe PalIIUSPI B19M SaYDIEW 3S0|D A|qeuoseal Jno4

‘SSVY10 dSN YH3AVIN A3SIAIY FHL ¥O4 NOLLYOOTIV AMYIVS 31SIDONS ONIANYOIY SILON

'S12LISIp 9A0gE BY) Ul punoy suoilisod djgeledwod may AjaAIIe[R] S19M 343U} 30UIS PIPPE Sem UoISuIySeAn
"4olew e dey 01 punoj sem pue ‘ousal ul ‘Aglesu paledo| st PLISIP SIYL *aSN UoBulysem — ASAINS Sy} Ul PAPN|OUL USIY SeY 1LIISIP |euonippe auQ

asn etjesip

pue ‘asn uom0is ‘as A1) Pad3N ‘@SN ousaly ‘GSN SIACID ‘ASN (43U 12IB SIDLISIP XIS 3SBYL "YRH3 Aq pa1onpuod Buiaq mainal uorzesuadwod pue
UOBOISSEII JUS.LIND 31 JO 7 3seyd Ul pASAINS 3 01 S10L3SIP JO Aesie winwiuiw ay3 se Jun SujuleSieq pauisse)d s,eiapepy Aq paisanbai uaaq aney s1oUISIP XIS

*3A08YV 379V.L IHL NI STIONIOV NOSINVAINOD FHL ONIANYOIN STIV.LIA ILONLOOH




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: May 20, 2021

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the new job class description for Custodial Supervisor and Classified Supervisory Salary

Compensation Survey

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:

District Administration has brought forward the request to add a new supervisory level to the District’s Custodial
program. Currently custodial services are planned and delivered primarily on a site level. There is no dedicated
full scope supervisory classification in the custodial program to plan, organize, schedule, supervise, and train
uniformly the 70+ positions that will comprise the Custodial staff throughout the District in 2021-2022.

Currently there are two District-wide lead positions in the bargaining unit allocated to the class Head Custodian III.
One of the incumbents will be retiring at the end of June of 2021. After full consideration, the department of

M & O and the District has determined that a full scope supervisor overseeing the Custodial program offers several
benefits to the school sites and to the District relating to the overall performance level of the program itself. The
purpose of this action item is to establish a full scope supervisory class within the M &O Department to oversee,
supervise, direct, and ensure a consistent and well-coordinated delivery of custodial services District-wide by
reclassifying one soon-to-be vacant Head Custodian III position to a Custodial Supervisor.

The District and the Bargaining Unit have discussed this proposal and have reviewed the proposed job class
description. Moreover, the proposed functions, responsibilities, duties and tasks are sufficiently different from
those of Head Custodian III to warrant the establishment of the proposed new class. The bargaining unit is in
agreement to relinquish one represented, vacant Head Custodian III position for this purpose. There will still be
one filled position allocated to the Head Custodian III classification.

Salary surveys were conducted and the results of the comparison survey also suggest placement on the Supervisory
Salary Schedule at a range lower than SR-9. The Step 1 market median of $25.68 hourly falls between SR-6 and
SR-7 on Madera USD’s Supervisory Salary Schedule and does not suggest allocation of the Custodial Supervisor at
SR-9, the current range of similar supervisors. The mid-range of the market at $28.76 also does not indicate
allocation of the proposed new class at SR-9 which has a mid-range of $34.65. Allocation at SR-7 results in a
competitive rate for recruitment. It is also a salary range placement that results in an internal pay relationship
between the Custodial Supervisor and the lead level Head Custodian III that is within the range of the
supervisor/lead internal relationship both for the maintenance and the mechanic classification series.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under Education Code section 45276 and the
Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9. Review of positions which state that it is the
responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by the

Board of Trustees.



Recommendation:

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERSONNEL COMMISSION

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the following new class and its recommended Salary
Range allocation as presented in the table below:

JOB CLASS TITLE

NEW or REVISED

SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION

Custodial Supervisor

New

Range 7 of the 2020-2021 Classified Supervisory
Salary Schedule (yearly: $56,016 — $71,244;
hourly: $26.83 —34.12)

Attachments:

Job Class Description: Custodial Supervisor & Classified Supervisory Salary Compensation Survey




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Class Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-####/##

DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##

Equal Employment Opportunity SATED: oS Tems

Unificd School District

NEW JOB CLASS IN MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT
PROPOSED TITLE: CUSTODIAL SUPERVISOR
DEPARTMENT/SITE: Maintenance and SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Supervisory
Operations SALARY RANGE: SR-7
WORK YEAR: 12 Months (261 Days)
REPORTS TO: Director of Maintenance and FLSA: Exempt

Operations
PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Director of Maintenance and Operations, the Custodial Supervisor plans,
schedules, coordinates, and supervises District-wide custodial operations; implements the District’s custodial
programs for facility upkeep and security; takes appropriate measures to maintain attractive facilities and protect
them against interior and exterior deterioration; ensures the availability of required cleaning equipment, tools and
supplies; maintains facilities for classroom and administrative use, including cosmetic building upkeep; identifies
building maintenance needs; ensures custodial work is are completed in a safe, proper and timely manner; and
directs assigned custodial workers. The incumbents in this classification provide the school community with
facilities that are suitable for use in compliance with cleanliness and safety requirements which directly supports
student learning and achievement.

IST HI ARACTERI
A position in this class is responsible for full supervision, planning, direction and oversight of a District-wide

custodial program and assigned subordinate custodial personnel.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS., DUTIES. AND TASKS:
The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions,

duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

e Assists the school site administrators’ in the evaluation process for custodial staff.

e Communicates annual and project-specific work schedules for custodial staff by identifyingand
interpreting school calendars, activities, and available productive time available.

e Coordinates and supervises the set up and take-down of equipment for athletic events, school and outside
activities as needed or when School Head Custodians need assistance, including occasionally for evening
events.

e Develop and prepare effective custodial work schedules and procedures to provide timely delivery of
high-quality services.

o Ensures high levels of staff productivity by reviewing inspections, records, and reports, and by physically
observing work performed by custodial staff including during night shift activities.

. . MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Custodial ervisor Page 1 of :
todia Sup g Month day, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-##h/##
Previous update: None, new class DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Interviews, selects, schedules, trains, coaches, supervises, disciplines assigned stafftoensure

appropriate coverage of custodial assignments.

Maintain accurate and updated records of equipment inventory, repairs and replacement; coordinate
equipment transfers for repair, replacement or loaner; analyze and coordinate distribution of needed
equipment, material and supplies for assigned custodial staff. Transports various items such as tools,
equipment, and supplies to ensure the availability of materials required at schools and other Districtsites.
Manages a program of custodial equipment maintenance and supplies procurement to ensure the
availability of required machines, equipment and tools in a safe operating condition.

Oversees and evaluates the work of the evening Head Custodian III and collaborates with the Head
Custodian III to ensure that evening custodial services are provided in a manner consistent with District
standards.

Participates in staff meetings and training sessions. Implements policies and procedures.

Participates in the process of developing and implementing mandated safety training programs such as
training on MSDS, blood-borne pathogens, equipment usage, and other workplace health and safety topics.
Participates in the selection of custodial staff.

Plans and coordinates site custodial services with principals, other administrators and site staffas
appropriate to ensure the required levels of services are provided.

Prepares and conducts formal classroom instruction regarding proper cleaning procedures, supervisory
techniques and related issues.

Prioritizes, assigns, supervises, and reviews the work of staff responsible for providing custodialservices
within the custodial program.

Provides or coordinates staff training. Works with employees to learn additional skills and correct
deficiencies.

Recommends and assists in the implementation of goals and objectives.

Responds to all calls pertaining to District office sites from the police department, fire department, sheriff's
department, Highway Patrol or any other law enforcement agency 24 hours/per day - 7 days/per week.
Responds to emergencies relating to sites such as fire alarms, Sonitrol calls and facility custodial operations (e.g.,
broken windows and flooded floors) to determine and implement appropriate action to resolve the
situation. May perform the duties of a Custodian in urgent or absentee situations requiring immediate
attention.

Responds to requests for assistance from Head Custodian III during the evening custodial shift asneeded.
Serves as liaison between the Director of Maintenance & Operations and night custodial staff. Serves as
liaison between the Director of Maintenance & Operations and school sites.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE. SKILLS. AND ABILITIES

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Custodial Supervisor Page 2 of sanEl day, FeaE
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: None, new class DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##

Methods, materials, tools and equipment used in custodial and general maintenance
Principles and processes used in running a complete custodial system on an institutional scale
Effective time-management practices

Principles and practices of supervision and applicable work rules

Safe use and handling of chemicals and products used in the cleaning, sanitizing, and

maintenance of facilities
Hazards and safety practices relating to custodial work in order to supervise and conduct training

of custodians
Math sufficient to prepare cost estimates, record and measure volumes and mixtures, and prepare

custodial program budgets

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:




Skills and Abilities to:
e Use, and train other in the use of, the full range of equipment for custodial work in a school setting

e Use computer applications such as spreadsheets, databases, word processing, and email neededto
accomplish assigned responsibilities

e  Write reports and keep accurate records pertaining to the District’s custodial program

e Plan, organize, direct, supervise, train, motivate, review and evaluate the work and performance of
subordinates assigned to the District’s school custodial program

e Establish and maintain positive and cooperative working relationship with internal and external customers

e Carry out the functions of the position and accomplish operational goals

e Build productive work teams

e Select, supervise, train and evaluate staff

e Evaluate and make recommendations regarding the use of custodial products

e Plan, prioritize, and assign work in order to meet yearly schedules and timelines

e  Write and maintain routine and sometimes complex records according to Federal, State, local
and District standards

e work varying work schedules

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working independently under broad organizational guidelines to achieve unit objectives;
managing a department or program; Utilization of significant resources from other work units is routinely required
to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to impact the organization's services.

J LIF TIONS / R
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalent supplemented by course work or training in principles, practices, and application

of supervision.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Five years of experience performing custodial work in a commercial or institutional-type setting, three years of

which must have been in a lead or supervisory capacity over other custodians (e.g., a head custodian or a cleaning
crew supervisor). School district experience and supervising custodians working under a bargaining unit contact

are preferred.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive among various District sites for meetings,

training sessions, and supervising custodial personnel.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
e  After offer of employment, obtain:

o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four

years)
Custodial Supervisor Page 3 of ggiithgD z;zziovm):
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: None, new class DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)

e Work is primarily indoors and occasionally outdoors under moderate temperature variations and
occasionally requires intermittent standing or walking for extended periods

e Lift, carry, push, pull and move custodial equipment and supplies weighing up to 50 pounds

e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and other office equipment andmaintain
paper files and documents

e Use hands and fingers to grasp, hold, and manipulate objects such as to write reports and to clean surfaces
and objects

e Kneeling, bending at the waist, sitting, squatting, crawling, stretching and reaching overhead, abovethe
shoulders and horizontally to retrieve and store equipment, files and supplies

e Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person, on the telephone, or by 2-way hand-held radio
communication and to hear equipment sound prompts and to determine if equipment is functioning
properly

e Visual acuity to see/read documents, product labels, computer screen, and work in progress, including at
night

e Frequent operation of a personal vehicle, and occasionally a District vehicle, to travel within and outside
the district for meetings, training sessions and assisting staff at school sites.

e Exposure to intermittent noise and interruptions typical of a school environment

e Potential for contact with blood-borne pathogens and communicable diseases

- e MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Custodial Supervisor Page 4 of Month day, Tear

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: None, new class DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




soafojdwe +0/ |
sey uoising [eipojsny (1aybly %6 Ajeiewixoidde
¥Z1 apels) Je ijoq Aiepuosag-saoiuas [eipojsny
"Uabeueyy pue Aiejuais|3-saoiniag [eIpojsny
"uabeueyy ‘(1amof %8G t¥) GJ | Spei9) Je Josinedng
(sieaf g je Juejsissy [eipojsny sey osje SiA0j9 :310N)
2} dojs "ojes
ouaney gy 'sjuswauinbal Ajajes pue ssaulues|o yym Buikjduwod
‘2 '} sdajs) Aq 8sn 10} 3|geyns ale salljoe} JoLISIp pue [00yds
(peaids ‘Buiuien Jey) sainsu3 ‘suonesado jueid pue suoijessdo
% vy'h2) fiosinadns jeuoyippe [eipojsna Buipirod Joy sjgisuodsal e)s Jo yiom $69'c
2} dojs 22l apelg asua9y| [9A3] Josiaedng jueld jooyos snid jusjeninbe Jo | 8y} ut sejedionued pue ‘smainal ‘subisse ‘sesiuadng rARY)
-04/8% £8°¢E$ 6g0es$ S JanUp plleA Je 2ouauadxa Jo sieak saiy| ewojdip jooyos ybiy — S3JIAY3S VIAOLSND YOSIAYAANS asn sinon
‘sainpagosd bulelado piepue)s
Buimojo} ale pue sanIARoe [eIpoISNd Xxo|duiod ul
080221 paulel] ale JJe]s Jey) SaINSuS pue ‘SUOKEPUSWILIND)
X Ajyjuow) 080z=(z1 ' pue uoijeuluLs) pue buuly seyew pue yejs sejen|ens
= B|NULIO4 X Alyjuow) ‘uoisiatedns uj Buues) | ‘seunpadoid pue saioljod syuswajduwi pue ‘sjeadisjul
= BNWwio4 10 }10M 851n02 Aq ‘sdojanap sejnpsyos pue speopom Buiuiuusiep
(peaids ueipojsnd |  psjuswsajddns jooyos Aq yeis [eIpoisno sesiniadng “poyew Buiuesyo
%%26°12) 3|npayos pesy Jo pesj 00yds a8y} Jo y61y wouj uonenpeld panosdde-jousip sy buisn weiboid Buiuesyp 198Gl
‘g dajs Josinadng [9A8] 3y} Je souaLadxa a|qisuodsal 0} JusjeAinba pue soueusjulew Buipjing s JouisIp Y} YIM Jsisse (z1-y)
-80'62$ 98°cz$ €9°0¢$ | Ppoyoads suoN Albuiseaioul sieak omy - uojeulquiod Auy | pue Joalip ‘8jeuipiood ‘Ueld — YOSIANINS VINY asn [esusy
(suotysod oy
B4 [l Z202-120¢ Juawpeda( |eipojsny Jo 8zis pajedionuy)
. "SI8)JoM |eIpojsno paubisse sjoaulp pue Jsuuew
Ajswn pue Jadoid ‘afes e uj pajejdwod ase si
}I0M [BIPO}SNO S8INSUS ‘Spasu soueusjulew Bulping
sayiuspi :deaydn Buipjing anewsoo Buipnjour ‘esn
SAJeljSIUIIP. PuUE WOOISSEe|D 1o} SAI|IoR) SUIBJUIBL
pauajaid st eousuadxa Joujsip 'saliddns pue sjoo} ‘uswdinba Buiuesio paiinbai
[ooyos 1osiuadns mao Buiuesio 10 AyfjiqejieAe au) saInsua ‘UOPLIOLa)ap JOLSIXS pue
B JO UBIpOjSnd peay |ooyos e se Jousjui jsuteBe wayy 10sj0.d pue s I
3|npayssg 4ons suelpojsnd Jayjo Jano Ajoedes "uosiatedns ulejulew o} sainseaw ajendoidde saye; (Aundss
(peaids Josinadng Kiosiuadns Jo pes| e uj Bupes | Buiuies 1o yJom asinod pue deaydn Aypioe} Joj sweiboud [eipojsna s jousiq
%el/2) uo £8'9z$ 35Ud9I7 adfi-leuopnysul Jo [eI0IBWILIOD Aq pajuswsjddns ay sjuswajdw ‘suofesado [epojsna spm-1oisi op1'1z
g daig 10-4S sJaAuQ vo B Ul yIom [elpojsno Buusiopad Jusjeainba o $9SALIBdNS pue ‘sajeupIood ‘s|jBINpayos ‘sue|d (z1-»)
ZVyes | 8v0es | ysebbng Juaund ‘pllep 2ousuadxa josieak ony | ewojdip (ooyos yBiH YOSIANAANS TVaAILOSND asn esapep
diISXVIN 3IONVY-AIN Td3ls ISN3IJITON JONIHIdXI ON NOILVONd3 O 907 GIHOLVIN AONIDVY
€40 T 93eq

(asn et3peNl) HOSIAYIANS TVIAOLSND 10} ASAINS UGSIIEdWo) AJejes




£8°1e$ 9.'82% 89'6Z$ NvIa3an
ZALA%S 97'62$ LT9Z$ JOVHIAVY
62867
t45)]
M3IAIY OL SSY1D ¥V TINIS ON asn elesip
ally Jo sjep woy "salnp pajefal Jayjo wuopad pue ‘sueipojsnd
skep 09 uiyym d0UeUBJUIBW PUE ‘PESY ‘MaID [BIPO}SNO BuiAol
(peaids S9JeOlIUaD pIY aoualadxs "8|qelisep B 895190 :53|ddns pue sjeusjew JapIo ‘spiodal
%85°1.2) 18114 pue Y49 Josinadns jo sieak sy Kby sa168p yy Kiosinuadns ulejulew ‘soueusjuIeW [BIPOJSND 619'ty
‘g de)s PEUS | 9suady s eaug "8ousladxa [elpojsno sjgisuodsal "Jusjeninba Jo jooyos Ul ylom Jojiuow pue ‘ubisse ‘sinpayos ‘sziuebip TABY))
AL 99'9¢ $ 60€E$ | eluioyed pllep Aibuiseasoul jo sieak ani4 ybiy woy uonenpeis - YOSIAY3dNS SNOILYY3dO TVIdOLSNID asn uopols
(19ubly %L0°%2 12} ¥S 18
S80IMSS [elpojsny ‘abeuey e osje siaiay) :31ON)
‘SUeIpoISno
Aq pauwiopiad yuom pajiiys slow sy} ul sjedionied
pue Buiurel; Jonpuod Aew sjuswalinbai Ajsjes pue
ssauljuesyo yim Buikidwod Aq asn Jo} sjqeyins ale
SalIo.} JOLISIP PUB [00UDS JeY)} SBINSUS ‘SSOIAIDS
(peaids ‘Ayoedes Buysiuyai yiom soueusjuiew by ‘Buiues)d
%8G°/2) ERIER] diysiapes) Jo Aiosintadns e ui [eipoisnd Buipinoud o s|qisuodsai Jie}s JO YoM ay) 09€LL
‘g days ¥ US S ISP PIfeA 9ousLadxa swos yjm sousuadxa juajeainbs 1o Bumainal pue ‘Buiubisse ‘Buinpayos ‘Buisiniadns (1)
-GG'9z$ | 89€z$ 1802 $ e alinbai Aey [eIpojsno jo sieak sauy) | ewojdi] jooyog YBIH | Ui sisisSY SIJIANIS TYIGOLSND ‘NOSIANIANS asn Jebueg
620t}
(8-M)
M3IATY OL SSYTD ¥VTINIS ON | @S AiD paosapy
S30I3S [eIpoisny
40 J0sIAIdNG OU Jnqg ‘9OUBUBJUIBIY Ul S[BAS)
Aiosiniadns Jsyjo [eianss pue ‘Buineosyy/buiddiys
Jo Josiniadng e pue ‘suoijesadQ asnoysieps Jo
Josinadng e ‘adeaspuet] B spunois) jo Josiuadng e
‘80UBUSJUle)\ SPUNOJS) JO JosiAIadng e os|e st asay|
‘9|npayas Alosinisdng 186/
3y} uo Josiaiadng jueld e aAey sjooyos ybiy ay | (ARY)]
M3IA3Y OL SSVT1D ¥VTINIS ON asn ousaly
d3ISXVIN 3IONVY-aIN T dils 3ISN3DIM O IONIFIIXT O NOILVDNAd3 O 407 GIHOILVIN ADNIDY

€ Jo gz 93ed

(aSN eISpeN] HOSIAYIdNS TVIGOLSND 10j ASAINS UosHedwo) ATejes




"Juswpedaq uoizeodsuel] 3yl UIYIM (%07 YSiy os|e) salas Jueyda 9y} pue juswuedaq suoijeradQ pue sJjueuajule|y

Y1 UIYUM (%0€ PIW)SS1ISS BIUBUDIUIBIA BY] Ul SBSSE|D [DAS|-PES] pUE -10sIAJadns 9y} usamiaq sdiysuonejas Aed ayi o3 ajqesedwod si 1ey) |j} uBIPOISN)

PE3H [3A3] pea) salIas [e1poisn) ay3 01 aAnejal (%0 Ysiy) diysuoniejas juadiad e 1e sosiuadng jeiposn) pasodoad ayy saoe|d osje 3} "judwWINIIAL SAIIadWwod
104 SMOJ|€ Y2IYyM UBIPSW 13)1eW 3Y3 Ueyl 310w % Inoqe si 3jnpayds Aiejes Alosiniadns s esape £0-4S Jo aSues Asejes papusawwiodal 8yl 01 UOIILIO||Y :jeusazu]

* "asn uopjpoIs pue ‘gsn Ja8ues ‘asn SIN0[D ‘asN [B3uR) :s3UISe USAIS By} SUOWE PALIIUSPI BIIM SYDIRW 950|2 Ajgeuoseas Jno4 :jeusaixy

*SSV10 HOSIAYIANS TVIAOLSND aSN VHIAVIN 3S0d0O¥d IHL ¥O4 NOILYIOTIV A¥VY1VS a31S39ons ONIQYVYO3Y S3LON

"asn eJapen Jo 3zis Y3 yjey 1noqe pue ousal JO 1sea S9|iw 9T 1noge sI YdIy ‘asn 198ues
— Asnuns siy1 ul papnjour uaaq sey 1011SIP [BUOLIPPE 3UO (BIjesIA pue ‘AJD P32I3A ‘ousauy) uolyisod ajqeledwod e sy Jou Op S1ILISIP paisanbal 3y3 JOo 3.1y} asnedag

asn BlesIA pue ‘asn uopois ‘as A1d PadIaINl ‘asn ousald ‘asn SINCID ‘ASN 83U :2Je SPLISIP XIS 953YL "YRHI Aq pa1npuod Sulaq mainal uonesuadwod
PUE UOLEILISSBID 3UB.LIND B3 JO 7 3Seyd Ul paA3AINS g 03 s1ouIsIp Jo Aelle wnwiuiw ay1 se pun SuiuieSieq paiyisse)d s,esapeln Aq paisanbal u9aq dABY SILIISIP XIS

€ Jo ¢ a8eq
(asn esspen) HOSINYIINS TVIAOLSND 40} Asnins uosedwo) Asejes



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: May 20, 2021

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised classified job description for Director of Community Services

and Parent Resource Centers

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:

District Administration has presented the Personnel Commission with revised duties for the job
description of Director of Community Services and Parent Resource Centers. The current
incumbent is retiring in June. The proposed revisions are in red throughout the job description
with strike out language in the purpose statement and essential functions. In addition, these
changes bring the job description up to date and it will allow for the recruitment of highly

qualified applicants.

This was done in accordance with Ed Code 45256 and Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.3. Class
Specifications.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the revised job description for the

Director of Community Services and Parent Resource Centers.

Attachment: Job Description — Director of Community Services and Parent Resource Centers



MUSD PERSONNEL COMMISSION
APPROVED MOTION NO. 08-2017/18 DATED: 09/25/17
DOCUMENT NO. 04-2017/18

REVISED
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT JOB DESCRIPTION
Position: Director of Community Services and Parent Classification: Classified Management
Resource Centers (PRC)
Department/Site: School Site Salary Schedule: Classified Management
Reports to: Executive Director of Student Salary Range: 20
Family and Support Services FLSA: Exempt

supporting the staff and volunteers at multiple Parent Resource Centers, overseeing and evaluating the value of
contracted parent engagement services at all MUSD schools, building capacity, and developing appropriate
program curriculum to meet the diversified educational needs of parents/guardians across the District, so that they
can be fully engaged and play meaningful roles in their children's education. These duties encompass engaging all
District departments, committees, schools, students, families, and relevant community organizations to advance
parent/guardian leadership in our District.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

e Oversees multiple Parent Resource Centers, manages and supports the staff and volunteers, designs,
implements, and evaluates curricula outcomes, and ensures enstring that the sites, staff, and contracted
providers follow state and District guidelines.

e Analyzes data from a wide variety of sources (e.g., staff, public agencies, etc.) in-erder to design
appropriate curriculum programs that meet the District’s parents/guardians’ diverse educational needs and
prepare them to be fully engaged in their children’s education.

e Manages and leverages a comprehensive portfolio of District initiatives designed to prepare and support
parents/guardians to play a relevant and meaningful role in their children's education.

e Develops long and short-range vision and plans #-relatien to ensure that the District’s parents/guardians
voices are represented in the District’s LCAP plan and ensures that projects support assigned administrative
responsibilities (e.g., the scope of work, staffing, materials, equipment, space requirements, etc.), for-the
purpese-of {0 ensure ensuring organizational objectives are achieved in the most efficient and timely
manner.

e Directs the implementation of existing and new programs/services through a combination of delegation and
personal involvement to ensure that new programs/services are provided within established timeframes in |
compliance with all related requirements.

e Monitors programs/services for the purpose of ensuring stated outcomes are achieved, relevant policies and
procedures are met, and services are efficiently provided within budgetary guidelines.



Responsible for managing a comprehensive Resource Directory of Community Services in partnership with
other community stakeholders for improving services throughout the city and county of Madera.

Leads Faeilitates- meetings, workshops, training, and seminars (e.g. workshops, inter and Intra District
committees, seminars, conferences, etc.) for-the-purpese-of to conveying-and gathering information
required to perform functions.

Analyzes and synthesizes complex materials (e.g. plans, budgets, funding requests, etc.) for-the-purpose-of
to document activities and issues, meet compliance requirements, providing audit references, making

presentations, and providing supporting materials for requested actions.

Identifies and secures funding sources, including community and corporate grants, sponsorships, and major
gifts, and oversees and manages financial resources within the established annual department budget.

Authors reports Generates-and presents information on various wariety topics related to administrative
responsibilities (e.g., financial information, overviews of programs/services, policies and procedures, etc.)
to provide for-the-purpese-of general information, train others, and implement actions.

Recruits, coaches, and supervises community education teachers/facilitators for-the-purpese-of and
community volunteers to ensure compliance with program requirements and adopted District policies and

procedures.

Conducts periodical surveys and other evaluative measures for-the-purpese-of to assess programs’ outcomes
concerning District goals and objectives and ensure compliance with legal, financial, and District
requirements.

Researches and analyzes data required to manage assignments (e.g., reviewing relevant policies, current

practices, staffing requirements, financial resources, etc.) for-the-purpese-of to develop new
programs/services, ensure compliance with applicable requirements, and secure general information for

planning, taking appropriate actions and responding to requests.

Responds and addresses issues involving staff, conflicts in policies and regulations, community concerns,
parental requests that may result in some negative impact and liability if not appropriately addressed, for
the-purpese-of identify the relevant issues, recommending or implementing a plan of action that will
efficiently resolve the issue.

Represents the parent engagement programs at community events, building positive community relations,
and managing the day-to-day delivery of various parent engagement services and resources District-

wide.

Responsible for the interpretation of pertinent policies and implementation of established State, LCAP, and
Board standards and guidelines

OTHER FUNCTIONS

Performs other related duties as assigned for the purpose of ensuring the efficient and effective functioning
of the work unit.

KNOWLEDGE, SKTLLS AND ABILITIES

Knowledge of:

Federal, state, local, and District laws, regulations, policies and practices related to assigned activities
Principles, strategies, and practices of adult learning theories and public outreach

Methods to interpret apply and explain rules, regulations, policies, and procedures

Data analysis and presentations techniques

Principles and practices of supervision and training

Public speaking techniques



Technical aspects of field of specialty
Operation of a computer and assigned software
Oral and written communication skills

Interpersonal skills including tact, patience and courtesy

Skills and Abilities to:

Perform multiple, technical tasks with a potential need to upgrade skills in order to meet changing
job conditions

Operating standard office equipment including utilizing pertinent software applications
Planning and managing projects

Budgeting and financial management

Organizational and Communication skills

Developing effective working relationships’

Coordinate activities with multiple and diverse stakeholders

Facilitate productive partnerships and networks

Train and evaluate the performance of assigned staff

Develop, manage, and evaluate complex operations

Utilize data management systems to access a variety of records such as state/local assessments

Analyze difficult and complex issues identifying logical solutions and appropriate course of action
based on objective data

Organize and coordinate District-wide events
Prioritize and complete multiple tasks in a timely manner

Be a positive change agent and an effective leader with diverse groups across race, ethnicity,
religion, gender, class and sexuality

Build positive and productive relationships with students, parents, staff, and community members
Communicate effectively orally and in writing
Prepare presentations and use expert facilitation skills

Maintain confidentiality of sensitive information; understand, interpret, apply, and articulate
regulations and polices related to assigned activities

Meet schedules and time lines to Plan and organize work

Prepare detailed and concise records, files and reports



RESPONSIBILITY

Responsibilities include: working under direct supervision using standardized procedures; providing information and/or
advising others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some resources from other work units may be
required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to have some impact on the organization’s

services.

WORKING ENVIRONMENT

The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions require the following physical demands: significant
lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; some climbing and balancing; frequent stooping, kneeling, crouching, and/or
crawling; and significant fine finger dexterity. Generally the job requires 75% sitting, 10% walking, and 15% standing.
This job is performed in a generally clean and healthy environment.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

Experience: Five years of increasingly responsible work experience in the field of social work, or
services/programs that increase family engagement, enhance student achievement, or counseling individuals and

or groups.

Education: Bachelor’s degree or higher from a nationally accredited college or university, in social work or related
field

Special:
A valid California Driver License Use of automobile

Ability to communicate in Spanish orally and in writing is required.

REQUIRED TESTING
e Pre-employment Proficiency
CONTINUING EDUCATION/TRAININGS
e None Specified
CERTIFICATES/LICENSES
e None Specified
CLEARANCES

e DOJ/FBI Background
e TB Skin Test

MUSD BOARD APPROVED: AUGUST 22, 2017
MOTION NO. 34-2017/18
DOCUMENT NO.91-2017/18



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: May 20, 2021

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the Initial Salary Placement for the Educational Information Systems

Manager — Department of Information Technology and Support Services

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
PC staff is requesting approval to place the selected candidate for the Educational Information

Systems Manager — Department of Information Technology and Support Services with an initial
salary placement of Range 13, Step 5 of the Classified Supervisory Salary Schedule.

The candidate has over 22 years of work experience in technology, with the majority of that time
in an educational setting. The candidate spent four of those years in instruction; five as an
Instructional Program Director; five years in a leadership position as a manager and then as
director. Additionally, he holds multiple high level and difficult to obtain technology
certifications — including the Certified Information Systems Security (CISSP) certification. This
level of technical experience and management experience makes him a uniquely qualified
candidate for the position. This candidate exceeds the minimum work experience of three years
and educational experience requirements of a bachelor’s degree.

The following Personnel Commission Rules apply to this request: PC Rules 8.2.1.1 - additional
qualifying experience; PC Rule 8.2.1.2 - additional education beyond the educational
requirements in the class; and PC Rule 8.2.1.3 - difficulty experienced in the recruitment of
candidates to meet the vacancy needs in the class; and PC Rule 8.2.1.4 - additional skills or
qualifications of the candidate that makes him/her especially qualified for the position.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Initial Salary Placement for the

Educational Information Systems Manager at Range 13, Step 5 (yearly: $113,463 and hourly:
$54.34) of the 2020-2021 Supervisory Classified Salary Schedule.

No attachments.



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: May 20, 2021

Agenda Item:
Public Hearing and Adoption of the 2021-2022 Personnel Commission Budget

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
At the previous board meeting, staff presented a preliminary budget for the 2021-2022 fiscal

year. As done in the past years, the District Business Office has computed the figures for the
salaries and benefits to include the mandated personnel costs; however, salary and benefits have

not been finalized.

The current staff members’ salaries include step increases, and longevity amounts projected for
the coming year. Health & Welfare benefits amounts typically increase 3% on a yearly basis
along with an increase cost in CALPERS benefits.

The figures for the discretionary items, such as supplies, advertising, testing expenses, dues and
memberships, software license, etc., have been projected based on the current year actual
expenses and planning for the 2021-2022 school year.

This is the final draft budget based on discussion with District Administration. Per Education
Codes 45253, the Commission is required to prepare an annual budget and present it for a public
hearing no later than May 31, of each year.

The Personnel Commission should open the meeting for public comment on the proposed 2021-
2022 budget. Once the budget is adopted, it will be submitted to the Madera County
Superintendents of Schools for approval and presented to the Board of Trustees at a future

meeting in June of 2021.

Recommendation:
The Personnel Commission should open the meeting for the public comment on the proposed

2020-2021 Personnel Commission Budget.

Attachments: 20212022 Proposed Personnel Commission Budget
Ed Code 45253



Budget03a Budget Object Summary

Model OB22-08 Original Budget - ALL Fiscal Year 2021/22

Fund 0100 GENERAL FUND
Percentage of

Expenditure Description Amount Sources
2000 CLASSIFIED PERSNNL--DO NOT USE
2300 CLASSIFIED SUPERYV & ADMIN SAL 158,580 .00%
2400 CLERICAL & OFFICE SALARIES 188,269 .00%
2460 CLERICAL & OFFICE OVER TIME 500 .00%
2490 CLERICAL & OFFICE EXTRA TIME 2,000 .00%
2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,800 .00%
Total 2000 351,149 .00%
3000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS--DO NOT USE-
3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 79,922 .00%
3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 20,612 .00%
3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 5,051 .00%
3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 68,082 .00%
3502 UNEMPLOYMENT- CLASSIFIED 4,262 .00%
3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 5,137 .00%
3702 RETIREE BENEFITS OPEB CLASS 3,494 .00%
Total 3000 186,560 .00%
4000 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES--DO NOT USE
4300 SUPPLIES 5,756 .00%
Total 4000 5,756 .00%
5000 OTHR OPRTNG EXPEND--NO NOT USE
5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 8,500 .00%
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 4,000 .00%
5650 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 250 .00%
5715 DUPLICATING-D/C TRF OF SVCS 150 .00%
5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 5,100 .00%
5840 LEGAL 4,000 .00%
5870 ADVERTISEMENT 2,000 .00%
5885 HARDWARE/SOFTWARE MAINT&LICNSE 10,000 .00%
Total 5000 34,000 .00%
Total Expenditure 577,465 .00%

Starting Balance

+ Revenues
- Expenditures 577,465
- Budgeted Reserves & Fund Bal
= Unappropriated Balance 577,465-

Meer o B

Selection Grouped by Account Type, (Org = 26, Restricted? = Y, Control? = N, Department = 5260, Object | ESCAPE [
Digit = 4)

Pane 2 nf 2

026 - Madera Unified School District Generated for Isabel Barreras (IBARRERAS), May 13 2021 4:45PM



13Jo [ a8eq

INA9E¥ 120T €1 Ae]N (SYITIAVH]) Seralieq [aqes] Joj pajerousn

PLISIQ (004G PaLIUN) BIIPEIA - 970

(=171 CSCHEY
IE 34vosa | ey a8ed ‘097S = Jusuntedaq 0010 = Pun ‘A = ;PAIOLISIY N = {0197 ‘X = (OZLeWWNG ‘& = iseuedeAasulpy ‘97 = 310) £q pasayiy “sakojdwg-junosoy 4q padnoin o
dVd Ul payipa sajousp g
PP I0L'LES 80°126°6L $0°180°89 00°19Z'f TT6r0's 00SLEY ]
6v'E6¥'E 00° 8T9€1‘S 1#'119°07 T6'LYIISE 80-7THO 10j s[ei0 ],
0£689°C 00°0T 0T3Sy 00 00° 0s°6C 09'tC 0ovcl 00°6C 00°000C A9(T 198png - uaunsnipy
NYINH/TANNOSYAI TII0 ¥ TVIIIATD ‘09ZS-09Z-10-06¥T-00+L-0000-0-00000-0010 (19LTL0)
8L9S¢S 00°¢ 00 00’ 00 8¢L S19 00°I€ STIL 00°00¢ A3( 198png - Judunsn(py
NVANH/TINNOSHAA TAIO0 % TVIIUATD ‘097S-09Z-10-09+Z-00%L-0000-0-00000-0010 (F6EZOT)
1Z°0vT'LOE El'ey 00°S9ILFS IL°6LT'T 99°L89T 00000°€
69°788°1 00° 08'€€L'T 171611 71'897°881 S|gI0 L Junody
PIH0£°66 0T +09 1Seb8’sl 00 00°55T'81 0L6L8 8S°EEL TL'L69'E 6L198 $9°5TH°09 00000°I V BUOPIA ‘eloweZ (845+00)
P Sv1101 I¥°L19 18°CrI'vl 00 00°5ST°81 9016 9¢'6SL 99'LT8'¢ 81°668 0t'9€L 19 00000°1 [olueq ‘zan3upoy (+9L110)
£9°06L°901 80°199 06'7r1°S1 00 00°SST'81 8¥'EV6 LL'98L £8°696°¢ 6¥°LT6 80790199 00000°I BUY 23154 (0+6200)
NVINNH/TINNOSIAJTIIO0 ¥ TVIIAATI 097S-097-00-00#2-00¥L-0000-0-00000-0010 (0¥SSZ0)
66 $STSCT 08'58S°1 99°0€€9¢ 00 v09I€ €l S06EET ¥$°0S6°1 09°¢58°8 1°66T°C 68°6L5°8S1 00000°1 19qes] ‘selanteq (£2L100)
NVIOH/TINNOSUAd 'TAINS AATIISSYID ‘097S-09Z-00-00€2-00¥L-0000-0-00000-0010 (66LS10)
9T'+96°'L 00’ 00° 00° 01°9¢ 00SLE"0
00° 00° $€°9¢ 09°TIT 16°66L°T S[g10] 3unodxdy
LS9 00° 00 00 00 688 00 0T'LE 0L'8 L6665 00sTI°0 g saouel] 9eaym (z€1200)
TL¥S9 00 00 00 00 68’8 00 0T'LE 0L'8 L6°66S 00sTI0 v 2onug Yooy (110L00)
TL'YS9 00 00 00 00 688 00 0T'LE 0L'8 L6°66S 00sC10 a dyiyd ‘uszuer (181100)
QUVOA‘TTIISSVID YAHLO ‘092S-09Z-00-006Z-011L-0000-0-00000-0010 (01LF90)
1ejo SIN OSYAd JSYULS M/H oM 1ns 1dSYO PO sgututey CRK | sfojdury
P SUAd ¥ SULS

/10T B3 X [edstg

unoddy Aq uonoafoig Liepes

TTV -198png [euiSLIQ 80-7790 PPOIN

eg(193png



45253.

(a) The commission shall prepare an annual budget for its own office which, upon the approval
of the county superintendent of schools, shall be included by the governing board in the regular
budget of the school district. The annual budget of the commission may include amounts for the
purposes of Section 45255.

(b) The budget shall be prepared for a public hearing by the commission to be held not later than
May 30 of each year, or at a date agreed upon between the governing board and the personnel
commission to coincide with the process of adoption of the school district budget. The
commission shall forward a copy of its proposed budget to the governing board indicating the
time, date and place for the public hearing of the budget and shall invite board and district
administration representatives to attend and present their views. The commission shall fully
consider the views of the governing board prior to adoption of its proposed budget. The
commission shall then forward its proposed budget to the county superintendent of schools for
action.

(c) If the county superintendent of schools proposes to reject the budget as submitted by the
commission of a school district, he or she shall, within 30 days after the commission’s
submission of the budget, hold a public hearing on the proposed rejection within the affected
district. He or she shall have informed both the commission and the governing board of the date,
time and place of the hearing. He or she may after the public hearing either reject, or, with the
concurrence of the commission, amend the proposed budget. In the absence of agreement
between the personnel commission and the county superintendent, the budget of the preceding
year shall determine the amount of the new budget, and the items of expenditure shall be

determined by the commission.



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: May 20, 2021

Agenda Item:
Approval of Resolution No. 1-2020/20201 for Classified School Employee Week — May 16,

2021 through May 22, 2021

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:

Madera Unified Personnel Commission extends its sincere appreciation and commendation to
the classified school employees of the Madera Unified School District and proclaims the week of
May 16 through May 22, 2021 as Classified School Employees Week.

Recommendation:
Approval Resolution No. 1-2020/2021, in honoring and recognizing the Classified School

Employee Week, May 16 through May 22, 2021 for all classified professionals.

Attachment:; Ratification of Resolution No. 1-2020/2021



Declaring May 16 - 22, 2021 as Classified School Employees Week

WHEREAS, the week of May 16 through May 22, 2021 has been designated as
Classified School Employees Week throughout California; and

WHEREAS, the Madera Unified School District employs hundreds of classified
employees who perform services which are vital to the educational process; and

WHEREAS, classified employees provide services to students and their families, to
teachers, administrators and other staff, and to the general public, services that are
essential to the efficient funding of our educational system; and

WHEREAS, classified employees support and enhance the educational process by
assisting instructors, transporting students, preparing nutritious meals, maintaining

building and grounds, and performing all technical business, clerical and secretarial
functions; and

WHEREAS, Madera Unified School District classified employees provide our
school district with specialized skills and contribute to the educational excellence in our
schools and offices day in and day out; and

WHEREAS, classified employees provide services that enable the Madera Unified
School District to respond effectively to the needs of students and their families, the
needs of teachers, administrators, and other staff, and the needs of the greater community;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Madera Unified Personnel
Commission extends its sincere appreciation and commendation to the classified school
employees of the Madera Unified School District and proclaims the week of May 16
through May 22, 2021 as Classified School Employees Week in Madera.

Adopted this 20th day of May 2021;

Signed:

Fran Wheat, Personnel Commission Chair

Isabel Barreras, Director of Classified Human Resources



